

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FW: FOIA Request

And here is Mr. Kroft's response....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 7:36 AM
To: Henry, James
Cc: Althea Jones; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); David Roth
Subject: Re: FW: FOIA Request

Jim,

I had the utilities team gather this information and I believe that the documentation was sent to the legal department. I will check today and find out the status of the information and get you a response quickly.

On Wed, Apr 22, 2015 at 2:02 PM, Henry, James <jhenry@gchd.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Howard,

Would you please look into the attached request? I sent it on April 2, 2015 and haven't heard back.

Mike/Howard,

Would it be possible to arrange a meeting sometime soon, maybe the next time Mike conducts a site visit in Flint?

Thanks Jim

Jim Henry RS, MBA
Environmental Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502-1540
Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125

E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



*NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us/>

From: Henry, James
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 4:57 PM
To: 'ajones@cityofflint.com'; 'Crystal Olmstead'; Howard Croft
Subject: FOIA Request

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached FOIA Request. Please let me know if there is confusion. I can clarify as needed.

Thanks Jim